
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Casper City Council  
The Lyric, 230 W Yellowstone Hwy 
Tuesday, March 5, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 

COUNCIL POLICY ON 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

I. Members of the public wishing to speak to an item already on the agenda, other than a public
hearing or ordinance reading, may speak during the communications from persons present.

II. When speaking to the City Council:
• Please clearly state your name.
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor.
• No personal obscenities or threats will be tolerated.
• Speak to the City Council with civility and decorum.

III. The City Council will not respond to any comments or questions concerning personnel
matters; any such comments or questions will be referred to the City Manager. Public
hearing comments and presentations will be limited to five minutes or less per person, and
no time extensions will be permitted.

IV. If Council chooses to address public comments, this will be done during the “Introduction
of Measures and Proposals by City Council”.

V. Willful disruption of, or the breach of the peace at, a Council Meeting may result in the
removal of any such individuals or groups from the meeting.

Public input via email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov 

*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting. *

1

mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov


AGENDA 

1. ROLL CALL

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

A. Consent

1. Consideration of Minutes of the February 6, 2024 Regular Council Meeting, as
Published in the Casper Star-Tribune on March 2, 2024.

2. Consideration of the Minutes of the February 6, 2024 Executive Session.

4. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS

5. PROCLAMATIONS

A. 307 First

B. National Service Recognition Day

6. COMMUNICATIONS

A. From Persons Present

7. ESTABLISH DATES OF PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Consent

1. Establish March 19, 2024 as the Public Hearing Date for:

a. An Ordinance Repealing Section 15.16.010 – Building Construction Prohibited
During Certain Hours – Exceptions.

b. An Ordinance Amending Chapter 8.20 – Noise, of the Casper Municipal Code.

2



8. PUBLIC HEARING

A. Resolution

1. Finding Facts Pursuant to Wyoming Statute § 15-1-402 Regarding the Annexation of
0.51-Acres, More or Less, Described as Lot 5, “Bryan Subdivision”.

9. SECOND READING ORDINANCE

A. Consideration of an Ordinance Vacating a Segment of Alley Abutting Lots 5, 6, and 7,
Kenwood Addition to the City of Casper, Located South of 816 South Jackson Street.

1. Communications from Persons Present

10. THIRD READING ORDINANCE

A. Approving a Zone Change of Multiple Properties Located North of East 12th Street,
Between South Conwell and South Lowell Streets, from PUD (Planned Unit
Development) to C-2 (General Business).

1. Communications from Persons Present

B. Approving the Annexation and Zoning of 0.51-Acres, More or Less, Described as Lot 5,
“Bryan Subdivision.”

1. Communications from Persons Present

C. Ratifying All Actions Previously Taken Concerning City of Casper, Wyoming, Local
Assessment District No. 160, Confirming the Proceedings, Assessment Roll and
Assessment Therefor; Assessing the Amounts in Said Roll on the Property in Said District;
Creating a Lien Therefor and Prescribing the Priority Therefor; Directing the Certification
of Said Roll by the City Clerk and Transmittal Thereof to the City Treasurer; Prescribing
Notice That Said Assessment Shall Be Paid and the Terms Thereof; Providing for the
Payment of Said Assessment; Creating a Special and a Separate Fund Therefor; Providing
for the Collection of Delinquent Assessments; and, Prescribing Various Details
Concerning Said Provisions.

1. Communications from Persons Present

3



11. RESOLUTIONS

A. Consent

1. Accepting Amendment No. 1 to the Water Line Easement from the Church of Jesus
Christ of Latter-Day Saints as Part of the Casper Wyoming Temple Construction at
2905 Independence Court.

2. Authorizing an Agreement with Crown Construction, LLC, for the Washington
Park Restroom Remodel, Project No. 21-051

3. Authorizing an Agreement with Crown Construction, LLC, for the “A” Street
Parking Lot Storm Sewer Improvements, Project No. 21-052

4. Approving a Contract for Professional Services Between the City of Casper and Scott
Ventures, LLC, for a Tree Inventory Update of All Public Trees Within the City of
Casper.

12. MINUTE ACTION

a. Consent

a. Authorizing the Appointment of Bill Lyons and Ken White to the Board of
Directors for the Downtown Development Authority (DDA).

13. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY CITY COUNCIL

14. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION: PERSONNEL

15. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING

Upcoming Council Meetings 

Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, March 19, 2024 – The Lyric 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, April 2, 2024 – The Lyric 

Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, March 12, 2024 – The Lyric 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, March 26, 2024 – The Lyric 

4



ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 

FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 

5



COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Regular Council Meeting - The Lyric 

February 6, 2024 
1. ROLL CALL
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, January 16, 2024 Present: 
Councilors Gamroth, Bond, Haskins, Pollock, Jensen, Pacheco, Sutherland, Vice Mayor 
Engebretsen, and Mayor Cathey.  

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mayor Cathey led the audience in the pledge of allegiance. 

3.A. CONSENT MINUTE ACTION
Moved by Councilor Sutherland seconded by Councilor Bond to, by consent minute action, 
approve the minutes of the: 

1. January 16, 2024 Regular Council Meeting, as published in the Casper Star Tribune on
February 3, 2024;

2. January 16, 2024 Executive Session;
3. January 23, 2024 Regular Council Meeting, as published in the Casper Star Tribune on

February 3, 2024.
4. January 23, 2024 Executive Session.

Motion passed.  

4. APPROVAL OF GENERAL BILLS & CLAIMS
Moved by Councilor Pollock, seconded by Councilor Haskins to, by minute action, approve
payment of the February 6, 2024, general bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier.
Motion passed.

General Bills & Claims 02/06/2024 
6HGroup Goods 2,059.20 

71Const Goods 274.75 

ASchulz Reimb 1,298.52 

AdvncdNtwrkMngmnt Services 8,943.63 

Airgas Goods 1,377.98 

AirInnvtns Services 335.00 

AllOutFireExt Goods 926.00 

Alsco Services 2,579.18 

AMBI Services 281.85 

AmrTech Services 800.00 

AmrcnPblcWrksAssctn Dues 2,010.00 

AnchrElctrc Services 405.81 

ArdurraGrp Services 809.96 

AT&T Services 22,125.58 

AtlntcElctrc Services 2,280.00 

Atlas Goods 4,852.56 

6



BNelson Reimb 18.53  

BSpiers Reimb 1,300.00  

BndtSrvcs Goods 6,060.00  

BarDSgns Services 448.78  

BrgrnEllngsn Goods 9,648.50  

BslnEngnrng Services 802.06  

BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 51,307.24  

BlckoutWndwTnt Services 200.00  

BlkmnPrpn Goods 4,757.16  

BrntagPac Goods 35,498.95  

CPotter Reimb 139.90  

CptlBusnsSystm Services 61.80  

CrtrsnSfty Goods 21,900.00  

CsprAreaEcnmcDvlpmnt Services 14,095.84  

CsprElctrc Services 30,493.10  

CsprHsngAthrty Services 78,670.55  

CsprMtnSkiPtrl Goods 126.00  

CsprNCHealth Services 47,916.67  

CsprStrTrb Services 2,032.28  

CsprTire Services 1,291.00  

CsprVtrnry Services 697.76  

CntrlWyoHomeBldrs Services 990.00  

CntryLnk Utilities 15,408.17  

CH2MHill Services 677.72  

Chem-Aqua Services 535.00  

CtznsForCvcAdtrm Services 1,000.00  

CtyCspr Services 195,272.09  

CivilEngnrng Services 5,175.00  

ClnClb307 Services 975.00  

CMITeco Services 68,626.25  

CocaCola Services 26.25  

ClctnCntr Services 795.39  

CommTech Services 51,196.17  

CnsnsCldSltns Services 189.90  

CnsldtdElctrc Goods 245.90  

Cnvrgn Goods 5,498.11  

CoreMain Goods 31,040.00  

7



CowboySplyHse Goods 2,151.66  

CPU Goods 16,770.00  

CrwnCnstrctn Services 15,776.00  

CurryGrageDoor Services 55,127.00  

DDean Reimb 30.00  

DckrAuto Services 529.63  

Diebold Services 723.90  

DstbstrsEntrprs Goods 28,791.56  

DynmcCntrls Services 5,245.00  

E&FTowng Services 765.00  

EmrgncyMdcl Services 500.00  

EnrgyLabs Services 4,654.00  

EnrgyMngmnt Services 150.00  

EngnrngDsgn Services 495.00  

FIB Investments/Goods 16,467.35  

5TrailsRtry Dues 400.00  

ForterraPipe&Precast Goods 68,460.00  

Galls Goods 521.74  

GHPhippsWyo Services 193,584.92  

Grngr Goods 945.80  

GrnrMotr Services 12,330.87  

GSGArchtctr Services 3,573.00  

HIhrig Reimb 507.50  

Hach Goods 268.53  

HaidsPlmbng Services 135.00  

HDREngnrng Services 6,128.75  

Homax Goods 60,869.91  

Hose&RubrSply Goods 212.26  

HowrdSply Goods 412.80  

IndstrlScrn Services 600.00  

JHall Reimb 24.48  

JSchlager Reimb 947.26  

JWinzenried Reimb 22.28  

JWittler Reimb 28.34  

JacobsEngnrng Services 2,630.00  

JJETrlrSales&Srvc Goods 228.00  

JungBrosEngnrs Services 888.50  

8



JWCEnvrnmntl Goods 12,043.00  

KHumbles Reimb 128.90  

KSuba Reimb 150.00  

Kinsco Goods 2,882.98  

KnfRvr Goods/Services 1,015.88  

KncklDrgrTctics Services 400.00  

KubwtrRes Goods 8,300.00  

LoenbroInstrmntn Goods 1,086.00  

MBrattis Reimb 772.51  

McNeilusFncl Goods 295.12  

MidlndImplmnt Goods 97,508.13  

MillsPD Services 1,475.90  

MLAuto Services 391.00  

MonsnJntrlSrvc Services 7,966.96  

MotorlaSltns Services 10,402.81  

MtnAlrmFire&Scrty Services 1,661.23  

MtnStLitho Services 399.93  

MtnWstTech Services 6,024.00  

MuniEmrgncySrvc Goods 51.41  

NrthPlattePhysclThrpy Services 1,200.00  

Napa Goods 1,212.98  

NCSO Services 17,038.46  

NCHOJJPB Reimb 3,000.00  

NclysnArtMuseum Services 66,307.05  

Norco Goods 950.30  

NWstContr Goods 307.96  

OvrHeadDr Services 3,325.92  

PeakGeosltns Services 24,275.00  

Pedens Goods 48.00  

PtrbltOfWyo Services 981.74  

PstlPros Services 8,193.49  

PrzmPnt&Autobdy Services 2,914.73  

PrvsIndstrs Goods 1,277.20  

RftlsFinancialCnsltnts Services 19,210.51  

RcycldMtrls Services 19,220.00  

RpblcPrkng Services 212.00  

Rexel Services 1,268.95  

9



RckyMtnAirSltns Goods 144.56  

RckyMtnPwr Utilities 223,105.65  

RootrSwr Services 994.95  

SBaxter Reimb 465.00  

SPeterson Reimb 30.00  

SYonker Reimb 150.00  

SftyKleenSystms Goods 1,003.56  

SftyVsn Goods 286.48  

SheetMtlSpclts Services 50,899.11  

Snomax Goods 3,837.78  

StOfWyo Services 22,890.03  

StatelineNo7 Services 9,480.00  

StellrPrgrmng Services 701.25  

SynrgyPntng Services 4,850.00  

ThomsnReutrs Goods 1,029.15  

TopOffc Goods 83.07  

TwnOfBarNunn Goods 31.17  

TrnsUnionRsk Services 2.20  

TriStOilReclm Services 228.00  

TriStTrk&Eqpmnt Services 5,075.00  

Unifrms2Gear Goods 681.36  

UrgntCareOfCspr Services 2,774.00  

VLam Services 110.00  

VrznWrls Services 2,697.27  

VoiancLanguageSrvc Services 35.80  

VRC Services 60.78  

WlbrnSlvn Services 275.00  

WestateMchnry Goods 242,000.00  

WstrnMdclAssc Refund 7,730.00  

WLCEngnrng Services 17,410.99  

WWCEngnrng Services 9,211.50  

WyoDOT Services 10,000.00  

WyoMchnry Services 12,142.04  

WyoPeaceOffcrsAssc Services 170.00  

WyoStFiremensAssoc Dues 75.00  

WyoWtrDvlpmnt Services 9,750.00  

Wyo1stAid Goods 127.32  

10



Xerox Goods 205.62  

ZonrSystms Services 195.64  

Total 
 

2,203,212.46  

5. PROCLAMATION: RANDOM ACTS OF KINDNESS WEEK 
Mayor Cathey invited Eric Schlidt, a representative from Kindness Wyoming, to speak about 
Random Acts of Kindness Week. Mayor Cathey then read a proclamation, proclaiming February 
11-17, 2024 as Random Acts of Kindness Week for the City of Casper. Mr. Schlidt accepted the 
proclamation on behalf of Kindness Wyoming.  

6. COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT   
Speaking to Council was: Ross Schriftman, thanking the City for following up on the speed issues 
on Coffman Ave and utility bill inserts for one cent sales tax education. 

7.  ESTABLISH DATES OF PUBLIC HEARING    
Moved by Councilor Pacheco, seconded by Councilor Sutherland, to, by minute action, establish 
February 20, 2024, as the public hearing date for the consideration of an ordinance vacating a 
segment of alley abutting Lots 5, 6, and 7, Kenwood Addition to the City of Casper, located south 
of 816 South Jackson Street. Motion passed.  

8.A.1. PUBLIC HEARING – ORDINANCE 
Mayor Cathey opened the public hearing for the consideration of an ordinance approving a zone 
change of multiple properties located north of East 12th Street, between South Conwell & South 
Lowell Streets. 

City Attorney Nelson entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Liz Becher to J. Carter 
Napier, dated January 17, 2024; and a Casper Star-Tribune Ad Proof for Publication on January 
20 and 27, 2024. City Manager Napier gave a brief report.  

There were no citizens to speak in favor of or in opposition to the item. The public hearing was 
closed.  

Following ordinance read: 
ORDINANCE NO. 2-24 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A ZONE CHANGE OF MULTIPLE 
PROPERTIES LOCATED NORTH OF EAST 12TH STREET, 
BETWEEN SOUTH CONWELL AND SOUTH LOWELL STREETS, 
FROM PUD (PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT) TO C-2 (GENERAL 
BUSINESS). 

Councilor Haskins presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on first reading. Seconded by 
Councilor Gamroth. There was no discussion and no amendments. Motion passed unanimously. 

8.A.2. PUBLIC HEARING – ORDINANCE 
Mayor Cathey opened the public hearing for the consideration of an ordinance approving the 
annexation and zoning for Lot 5, Bryan Subdivision. 

City Attorney Nelson entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Liz Becher to J. Carter 

11



Napier, dated January 17, 2024; and a Casper Star-Tribune Ad Proof for Publication on January 
20 and 27, 2024. City Manager Napier gave a brief report.  

There were no citizens to speak in favor of or in opposition to the item. The public hearing was 
closed.  

Following ordinance read: 
ORDINANCE NO. 3-24 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE ANNEXATION AND ZONING 
OF 0.51-ACRES, MORE OR LESS, DESCRIBED AS LOT 5, “BRYAN 
SUBDIVISION”. 

Councilor Pollock presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on first reading. Seconded by 
Councilor Sutherland. There was no discussion and no amendments. Motion passed unanimously. 

8.A.3. PUBLIC HEARING – ORDINANCE 
Mayor Cathey opened the public hearing for the consideration of an ordinance confirming the 
assessment for Local Assessment District No. 160 – Chinook Trail Improvements. 

City Attorney Nelson entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Liz Becher to J. Carter 
Napier, dated January 29, 2024; and a Casper Star-Tribune Ad Proof for Publication on January 
20 and 27, 2024. City Manager Napier gave a brief report.  

There were no citizens to speak in favor of or in opposition to the item. The public hearing was 
closed.  

Following ordinance read: 
ORDINANCE NO. 4-24 

AN ORDINANCE RATIFYING ALL ACTION PREVIOUSLY TAKEN 
CONCERNING CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING, LOCAL 
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 160, CONFIRMING THE 
PROCEEDINGS, ASSESSMENT ROLL AND ASSESSMENT 
THEREFOR; ASSESSING THE AMOUNTS IN SAID ROLL ON THE 
PROPERTY IN SAID DISTRICT; CREATING A LIEN THEREFOR 
AND PRESCRIBING THE PRIORITY THEREFOR; DIRECTING THE 
CERTIFCATION OF SAID ROLL BY THE CITY CLERK AND 
TRANSMITTAL THEREOF TO THE CITY TREASURER; 
PRESCRIBING NOTICE THAT SAID ASSESSMENT SHALL BE 
PAID AND THE TERMS THEREOF; PROVIDING FOR THE 
PAYMENT OF SAID ASSESSMENT; CREATING A SPECIAL AND 
A SEPARATE FUND THEREFOR; PROVIDING FOR THE 
COLLECTION OF DELINQUENT ASSESSMENTS; AND, 
PRESCRIBING VARIOUS DETAILS CONCERNING SAID 
PROVISIONS. 

Councilor Pacheco presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on first reading. Seconded by 
Councilor Bond. There was no discussion and no amendments. Motion passed unanimously. 

 

12



8.B.1. PUBLIC HEARING - RESOLUTION 
Mayor Cathey opened the public hearing for the consideration of a resolution for the second 
amendment to the current budget for the fiscal year 2024 budget. 

City Attorney Nelson entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Jill Johnson to J. Carter 
Napier, dated January 25, 2024; and a Casper Star-Tribune Ad Proof for Publication on January 
18, 2024. City Manager Napier provided a brief report. 

There were no citizens to speak for or against the resolution. The public hearing was closed. 

Following ordinance read: 
RESOLUTION NO. 24-12 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE CURRENT BUDGET FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 (SECOND AMENDMENT TO 
THE ORIGINAL ADOPTED BUDGET).  

Councilor Bond presented the foregoing resolution for adoption. Seconded by Councilor Pollock. 
Vice Mayor Engebretsen asked where some of the amendment funding is coming from, and City 
Manager Napier and Finance Director, Jill Johnson, explained that this information is included in 
the packet, and that items that are not transfers are being paid for with cash on hand or revenue. 
Motion passed unanimously.  

8.C.1. PUBLIC HEARING – MINUTE ACTION 
Mayor Cathey opened the public hearing for the consideration of the transfer of ownership interest 
for Retail Liquor License No. 15 for Wyoming Liquor LLC. 

City Attorney Nelson entered four (4) exhibits: correspondence from Fleur Tremel to J. Carter 
Napier, dated January 31, 2024; an affidavit of website publication, dated January 4, 2024; Casper 
Star-Tribune Proof of Publication, published on January 4 & 9, 2024; and a liquor license 
application filed December 11, 2023. City Manager Napier gave a brief report for this item as well 
as the next public hearing. 

There were no citizens to speak for or against the item. The public hearing was closed.  

Moved by Councilor Jensen, seconded by Councilor Gamroth to, by consent minute action approve 
the application for transfer of ownership interest for Retail Liquor License No. 15, Wyoming 
Liquor, LLC, dba Wyoming Discount Liquor, located at 4330 East 2nd Street. Councilor Pollock 
abstained from voting on the item. Motion passed. 

8.B. PUBLIC HEARING – MINUTE ACTION 
Mayor Cathey opened the public hearing for the consideration of the transfer of ownership interest 
for Retail Liquor License No. 22 for Wyoming Spirits Inc. 

City Attorney Nelson entered four (4) exhibits: correspondence from Fleur Tremel to J. Carter 
Napier, dated January 31, 2024; an affidavit of website publication, dated January 4, 2024; Casper 
Star-Tribune Proof of Publication, published on January 4 & 9, 2024; and a liquor license 
application filed December 11, 2023. City Manager Napier did not have any further comments. 

13



There were no citizens to speak for or against the item. The public hearing was closed.  

Moved by Councilor Jensen, seconded by Councilor Bond to, by consent minute action approve 
the application for transfer of ownership interest for Retail Liquor License No. 22, Wyoming 
Spirits, Inc, dba 2nd Street Liquor & Wine, located at 939 East 2nd Street Ste 300, 400, & 500. 
Councilor Pollock abstained from voting on the item. Motion passed. 

Councilor Pollock returned to the meeting room. 

9.  SECOND READING ORDINANCE 
Vice Mayor Engebretsen exited the meeting room. Mayor Cathey stated that this item was 
postponed at the January 16th meeting to tonight. He also stated that Vice Mayor Engebretsen is 
recusing herself from discussing and voting on this item.  

Following ordinance read: 
ORDINANCE NO. 01-24 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 13.03 OF THE CASPER 
MUNICIPAL CODE REGARDING UTILITY BILLING AND 
COLLECTION. 

Councilor Pacheco presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on second reading. Seconded 
by Councilor Gamroth.  

Speaking on the ordinance were: Ronna Boril and Pat Sweeney. Pat Sweeney also passed around 
a letter from Sharon Hubbard regarding the ordinance.  

City Manager Napier, Finance Director, Jill Johnson, and Accounts Receivable Supervisor, Brandy 
Coyle, and City Attorney Nelson answered questions from Council regarding the benefits of hiring 
a collection agency as opposed to doing the collections in house. Councilor Gamroth asked about 
doing credit checks, and Ms. Johnson stated that doing credit checks would increase costs to the 
City. She also stated that higher deposits were concerning to Council, therefore higher deposits for 
those with bad credit did not fit into Council’s direction to staff. Councilor Bond discussed the 
possibility of putting the accounts solely under the landlord’s names, like Laramie and Cheyenne, 
and asked what the changes for those communities have been in response to the changes they 
implemented. Ms. Johnson responded that she did not have that information. Councilor Pollock 
stated that she like the collaboration with the landlords and thinks the ordinance does provide more 
mechanism for communication with the landlord. She expressed concern about the downstream 
effects on tenants should the landlords be held responsible in the form of higher rent. Ms. Coyle 
responded to questions regarding the current process for notifications when a bill is delinquent. 
She also explained that a tenant who has not paid on one account would not be allowed to set up a 
new account at a different location until the previous account is paid.  

Councilor Gamroth moved to amend the ordinance to remove Section G from 13.03.050 
Connection or Change of Service. Seconded by Councilor Pollock. There was no discussion. Vice 
Mayor Engebretsen abstained from voting and Councilors Gamroth and Pollock voted aye for the 
amendment, and all others voted nay. Motion failed. 

Vice Mayor Engebretsen abstained from voting on the ordinance. Councilors Gamroth and Pollock 

14



voted nay and all others voted aye. Motion passed. 

10. CONSENT RESOLUTIONS 
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 

RESOLUTION NO. 24-13 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF CASPER AND NELSON/NYGAARD CONSULTING 
ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR THE LONG RANGE TRANSPORATION 
PLAN. 

RESOLUTION NO. 24-14 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
CASPER AND NELSON/NYGAARD CONSULTING ASSOCIATES, 
INC., FOR THE CASPER AREA TRANSIT FARE STUDY.  

RESOLUTION NO. 24-15 
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A WATER LINE EASEMENT FROM 
JJM HYT CPR HOSPITALITY, LLC, AS PART OF THE HYATT 
PLACE HOTEL SITE DEVELOPMENT AT 407 NORTH WALSH 
DRIVE. 

RESOLUTION NO. 24-16 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH XYLEM WATER SOLUTIONS 
USA, INC., FOR CALIBRATION AND REPAIR OF ELEVEN OZONE 
MONITORS USED AT THE WATER TREATMENT PLANT. 

RESOLUTION NO. 24-17 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH FRONTIER PRECISION INC., 
FOR THE CITY SURVEYING EQUIPMENT UPGRADE, PROJECT 
NO. 23-004. 

RESOLUTION NO. 24-18 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH WESTERN HERITAGE 
CONSULTING & ENGINEERING, LLC, FOR DESIGN, BIDDING, 
AND CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION SERVICES FOR THE 
PARKS PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE REPAIRS, PROJECT NO. 23-034.  

RESOLUTION NO. 24-19 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONSERVATION SERVICES 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING, AND 
THE CONSERVATION FUND FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
REGARDING THE POTENTIAL SALE OF CITY PROPERTY 
LOCATED CONTIGUOUS TO THE NATIONAL HISTORIC TRAILS 
INTERPRETIVE CENTER.   

RESOLUTION NO. 24-20 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 

15



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH WESTERN HERITAGE 
CONSULTING & ENGINEERING, LLC, FOR DESIGN, BIDDING, 
AND CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION SERVICES FOR THE 
PARKS PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE REPAIRS, PROJECT NO. 23-034.  

RESOLUTION NO. 24-19 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONSERVATION SERVICES 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING, AND 
THE CONSERVATION FUND FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
REGARDING THE POTENTIAL SALE OF CITY PROPERTY 
LOCATED CONTIGUOUS TO THE NATIONAL HISTORIC TRAILS 
INTERPRETIVE CENTER.   

 

Councilor Bond presented the foregoing seven (7) consent resolutions for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilor Sutherland. Motion passed unanimously. 

11.A. CONSENT MINUTE ACTION 
Moved by Councilor Pacheco, seconded by Councilor Haskins to, by consent minute action: 

1. Authorize the Re-Appointment of Board Member James DeGolia to the Amoco Reuse 
Agreement Joint Powers Board;  

2. Authorize the Appointment of Board Member William Nunn to the Amoco Reuse 
Agreement Joint Powers Board;  

3. Authorize the Appointment of Board Member Thomas Smoll to the Amoco Reuse 
Agreement Joint Powers Board;  

4. Authorize the Appointment of Board Member Robert Hopkins to the Amoco Reuse 
Agreement Joint Powers Board. 

Motion passed unanimously.  

12. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Councilors spoke on meetings and events they attended as well as matters of public interest. 
Councilor Gamroth asked for support and discussion from Council for All Aboard West, a 
passenger rail system. 

13. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 6:39 p.m., it was moved by Councilor Bond, seconded by Councilor Pollock, to adjourn into 
executive session to discuss matters related to personnel and litigation. Motion passed 
unanimously.  

At 7:48 p.m., it was moved by Councilor Pacheco, seconded by Councilor Bond, to adjourn the 
executive session. Motion passed. 

14. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
Moved by Councilor Pollock to adjourn the regular Council meeting. Seconded by Councilor 
Bond. Motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 7:48 p.m. 
 
 

CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 

16



ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
 
             
Amanda Ainsworth              Stephen Cathey 
City Clerk      Mayor 

17



City of Casper - Bills and Claims for March 05, 2024

4IMPRINT, INC
4IMPRINT, INC Basketball $377.86Backpacks for Youth Basketball Tournament

$377.864IMPRINT, INC - Total For Basketball

$377.864IMPRINT, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

5150 TOURISM DEVELOP
5150 TOURISM DEVELOP Ford Wyoming Center $5,000.00Strategic Venues Study

$5,000.005150 TOURISM DEVELOP - Total For Ford Wyoming Center

$5,000.005150 TOURISM DEVELOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Police Administration $585.89Postage / Mailing Service

$585.89A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Police Administration

$585.89A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ACT ACTIVE Credit Ca
ACT ACTIVE Credit Ca Ice Arena - Operations $354.20Thermal Reciept Printer - Beer Concessions - 

$354.20ACT ACTIVE Credit Ca - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

$354.20ACT ACTIVE Credit Ca - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ADVANCED NETWORK MAN
ADVANCED NETWORK MAN Capital Projects Fund $7,330.30Network Switch

ADVANCED NETWORK MAN Capital Projects Fund $1,285.11Network Switch

$8,615.41ADVANCED NETWORK MAN - Total For Capital Projects Fund

ADVANCED NETWORK MAN Public Safety Communication $1,461.93Router for call tree

$1,461.93ADVANCED NETWORK MAN - Total For Public Safety Communications

ADVANCED NETWORK MAN Sewer Wastewater Collection $662.0233-mile radio communications supplies

ADVANCED NETWORK MAN Sewer Wastewater Collection $1,638.75Meraki Z4C Hardware / License & Support

$2,300.77ADVANCED NETWORK MAN - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 1 of 52

18



$12,378.11ADVANCED NETWORK MAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AED SUPERSTORE
AED SUPERSTORE Fire-EMS Operations ($12.00)Credit for tax on 1/2 of purchase for suction 

AED SUPERSTORE Fire-EMS Operations ($13.00)Credit for taxes on second half of order of su

($25.00)AED SUPERSTORE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

($25.00)AED SUPERSTORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AFP Wyoming Recreati
AFP Wyoming Recreati Rec Center - Operations $25.00CRC Day Training

$25.00AFP Wyoming Recreati - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$25.00AFP Wyoming Recreati - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIRBNB  HMXFDSXX2X
AIRBNB  HMXFDSXX2X City Manager $380.41TRAVEL AGENCIES

$380.41AIRBNB  HMXFDSXX2X - Total For City Manager

$380.41AIRBNB  HMXFDSXX2X - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL
AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL Streets $155.472 Pr Welding Gloves, Welding Helmet for Le

$155.47AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL - Total For Streets

$155.47AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $102.76Propane for Forklifts

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $102.76Propane for Forklifts

$205.52AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Diversion & Special $136.08Safety Glasses for Special Waste

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Diversion & Special $182.63Full Face Respirator & Storage Bags FOR SW

$318.71AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$524.23AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 2 of 52

19



ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL
ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,659.44Electrical Switch Repl for Leachate Cell #1

ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,098.09Replace Motor Starter LS-1 LEACHET

$3,757.53ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$3,757.53ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALLIANT INSURANCE SV
ALLIANT INSURANCE SV Property Insurance Fund $100.0024-25 PO Bond - Jill M Johnson

$100.00ALLIANT INSURANCE SV - Total For Property Insurance Fund

$100.00ALLIANT INSURANCE SV - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALPINE MOTORSPORTS
ALPINE MOTORSPORTS Water Revenue and Transfer $65.48

$65.48ALPINE MOTORSPORTS - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$65.48ALPINE MOTORSPORTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $56.57Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $84.84Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $84.84Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $56.57Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $56.57Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $84.84Professional Laundry Services

$424.23ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $65.60Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $62.10Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $64.60Professional Laundry Services

$192.30ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential

ALSCO Regional Water Operations $41.41Professional Laundry Services

$41.41ALSCO - Total For Regional Water Operations

ALSCO WWTP Operations $153.78Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO WWTP Operations $154.18Professional Laundry Services

$307.96ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 3 of 52

20



$965.90ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AM SIGNAL, INC.
AM SIGNAL, INC. Risk Management $1,106.90Aluminum Pedestal/Solar Panel Pkg-claim #2

$1,106.90AM SIGNAL, INC. - Total For Risk Management

$1,106.90AM SIGNAL, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Amazon Prime
Amazon Prime Hogadon - Operations $14.99CONTINUITY/SUBSCRIPTION MERCHANTS

Amazon Prime Hogadon - Operations $14.99CONTINUITY/SUBSCRIPTION MERCHANTS

$29.98Amazon Prime - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$29.98Amazon Prime - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON RETAIL  HALI
AMAZON RETAIL  HALI Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $34.98SUPPLIES FOR TYLER CASHERING COMPUTER

$34.98AMAZON RETAIL  HALI - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$34.98AMAZON RETAIL  HALI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM RT4RW0P90
AMAZON.COM RT4RW0P90 Hogadon - Operations $94.78Micro Spikes

$94.78AMAZON.COM RT4RW0P90 - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$94.78AMAZON.COM RT4RW0P90 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT
AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,073.80Replaced Ldf Rear loader Lights UNIT#14141

AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $29,892.00Replacement of Roll Off Containers for Trans

$31,965.80AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$31,965.80AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMZN MKTP US
AMZN MKTP US Buildings & Structures Fund $841.48Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Amazon

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 4 of 52

21



$841.48AMZN MKTP US - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

AMZN MKTP US Ft. Caspar Museum $9.99Exhibit supplies

AMZN MKTP US Ft. Caspar Museum $7.99Exhibit Supplies

$17.98AMZN MKTP US - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

AMZN MKTP US Hogadon - Operations $385.94Vac parts Metal detector

AMZN MKTP US Hogadon - Operations $24.99data logger batteries

AMZN MKTP US Hogadon - Operations $16.14Amazon ski patrol parts

$427.07AMZN MKTP US - Total For Hogadon - Operations

AMZN MKTP US Ice Arena - Concessions $134.54CONCESSION - Nacho Trays

$134.54AMZN MKTP US - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

AMZN MKTP US Ice Arena - Operations $69.00Deposit Bags CIA

$69.00AMZN MKTP US - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

AMZN MKTP US Rec Center - Admin $89.99Rec Admin Desk Supplies

AMZN MKTP US Rec Center - Admin $88.81Rec Division Supplies

AMZN MKTP US Rec Center - Admin $15.81Rec Admin Name Plate Update

AMZN MKTP US Rec Center - Admin $21.63REC DIV 9x12 MANILA MAILING ENVELOPES

$216.24AMZN MKTP US - Total For Rec Center - Admin

$1,706.31AMZN MKTP US - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ANDERSON SEISMOGRAPH
ANDERSON SEISMOGRAPH Water Distribution $300.00ONE REBUILD & TWO MORE BITS- DRILL TRU

$300.00ANDERSON SEISMOGRAPH - Total For Water Distribution

$300.00ANDERSON SEISMOGRAPH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ANIXTER INC - UPS
ANIXTER INC - UPS WWTP Operations $1,940.30Drive

$1,940.30ANIXTER INC - UPS - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,940.30ANIXTER INC - UPS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $200.20Acct #287325725737

$200.20AT & T CORP - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

AT & T CORP Streets $200.20Acct #287294643026

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 5 of 52

22



$200.20AT & T CORP - Total For Streets

$400.40AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $44.72Office supplies FOR SCALEHOUSE/REFUSE

$44.72ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Diversion & Special $9.15Office supplies for special waste

$9.15ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Engineering $64.13Paper

$64.13ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Engineering

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Health Insurance Fund $25.822 pk envelopes for 1095-C mail

$25.82ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Health Insurance Fund

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $401.14Office Supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $28.67Office Supplies

$429.81ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Municipal Court

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Public Engagement $4.86Paper

$4.86ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Public Engagement

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Residential $54.15Office supplies FOR SCALEHOUSE/REFUSE

$54.15ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Refuse - Residential

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Sewer Administration $3.66Paper

$3.66ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Sewer Administration

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Sewer Wastewater Collection $227.34office supplies

$227.34ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Water Administration $3.66Paper

$3.66ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Water Administration

$867.30ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLAS REPRODUCTION
ATLAS REPRODUCTION Capital Projects Fund $7,700.00Office Equipment

$7,700.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Capital Projects Fund

ATLAS REPRODUCTION Community Development $30.00 Printing / Laminating Service

$30.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Community Development

ATLAS REPRODUCTION Fire-EMS Administration $145.67Copier Usage

$145.67ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 6 of 52

23



ATLAS REPRODUCTION Ice Arena - Classes $171.20Ice Arena Posters

$171.20ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Ice Arena - Classes

$8,046.87ATLAS REPRODUCTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AUTOMATION & ELECTRO
AUTOMATION & ELECTRO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,828.64Replace Transducer/Rewire Starter CRL LS -1

$1,828.64AUTOMATION & ELECTRO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$1,828.64AUTOMATION & ELECTRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $3.59Repair supplies for Metro Animal Shelter - B

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $34.98Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Baileys 

$38.57BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Wastewater Collection $51.98safety supplies

$51.98BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$90.55BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BARGREEN WYOMING
BARGREEN WYOMING Buildings & Structures Fund $209.19Oven installation supplies for Fire Station 2 - 

$209.19BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$209.19BARGREEN WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BARKER & ASSOCIATES
BARKER & ASSOCIATES Buildings & Structures Fund $6,105.72Replacement Of HPA Amplifier

$6,105.72BARKER & ASSOCIATES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$6,105.72BARKER & ASSOCIATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BIG D #31
BIG D #31 City Manager $45.38AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$45.38BIG D #31 - Total For City Manager

$45.38BIG D #31 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 7 of 52

24



BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics - Operations $4,237.47Acct #7584 6122 74

$4,237.47BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics - Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $116.83Acct #9723 1947 06

$116.83BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $84.63Acct #9723 1947 06

$84.63BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $84.63Acct #9723 1947 06

$84.63BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Washington Oper $84.19Acct #9723 1947 06

$84.19BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $1,005.39Acct #4376 8927 11

$1,005.39BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ash Street Building

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $31.56Acct #7538 8605 37

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $8,299.98Acct #1919 8530 97

$8,331.54BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Buildings & Structures Fund $52.92Acct #0421 9638 76

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Buildings & Structures Fund $502.98Acct #8545 6521 02

$555.90BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Cemetery $602.90Acct #9629 0042 60

$602.90BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Cemetery

BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Center Building $284.71Acct #8545 6521 02

$284.71BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For City Center Building

BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Hall $1,018.65Acct #6837 4281 65

$1,018.65BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For City Hall

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Field Maintenance $383.71Acct #5655 3404 55

$383.71BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Field Maintenance

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $3,901.57Acct #1783 9430 41

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $661.79Acct #3267 4234 58

$4,563.36BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ft. Caspar Museum $800.93Acct #9861 5264 23

$800.93BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $108.59Acct #1340 9824 25

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $577.19Acct #6566 7661 30

$685.78BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Golf - Operations

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 8 of 52

25



BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ice Arena - Operations $1,689.59Acct #9570 6006 61

$1,689.59BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Marathon Building $1,106.19Acct #8545 6521 02

$1,106.19BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Marathon Building

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Metro Animal Fund $1,767.41Acct #9630 2229 58

$1,767.41BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Metro Animal Fund

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Miller St. Dormitory $224.84Acct #8545 6521 02

$224.84BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Miller St. Dormitory

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Parks Maint. $279.12Acct #2076 2356 87

$279.12BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Public Transit - Operations $403.98Acct #3470 5680 29

$403.98BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Public Transit - Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Rec Center - Operations $2,032.57Acct #4400 2150 46

$2,032.57BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Rec Center - Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Regional Water Operations $8,480.48Acct #7513 1659 94

$8,480.48BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Regional Water Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Sewer Wastewater Collection $34.07Acct #6405 5357 61 lift station natural gas

$34.07BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Water Distribution $2,329.61Acct #0295 5402 18

$2,329.61BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Water Distribution

BLACK HILLS ENERGY WWTP Operations $11,031.96Acct #5541 2887 44

$11,031.96BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For WWTP Operations

$52,220.44BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLAKEMAN PROPANE
BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $551.23Propane for Equipment Bldg heat

BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $510.52Propane for Equipment Bldg heat

$1,061.75BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations $1,351.65Propane

BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations $1,124.50Propane

$2,476.15BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$3,537.90BLAKEMAN PROPANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 9 of 52

26



BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $399.99Replacement Door closer for WWTP - Bloed

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $399.99Repair supplies for CBC - Bloedorn

$799.98BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Capital Projects Fund $44.76Sakrete for Antenna Pole Installation

$44.76BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Capital Projects Fund

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Streets $146.21Concrete Drill Bits and Screws

$146.21BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Streets

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Traffic Control $29.64Materials for signal head repair

$29.64BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Traffic Control

$1,020.59BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN WWTP Regional Interceptors $20,727.49Ferrous Chloride Solution

$20,727.49BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$20,727.49BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO
BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO City Clerk $18.63CREDIT CARD FEES

$18.63BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For City Clerk

BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Community Development $18.64CREDIT CARD FEES

$18.64BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Community Development

BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Engineering $18.63CREDIT CARD FEES

$18.63BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Engineering

$55.90BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BROAD REACH HEALTH &
BROAD REACH HEALTH & Property Insurance Fund $125.00D&A Testing - Post-Accident After-Hours

$125.00BROAD REACH HEALTH & - Total For Property Insurance Fund

$125.00BROAD REACH HEALTH & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CAHOY PUMP SERVICE
CAHOY PUMP SERVICE Regional Water Operations $4,700.00Assemble and Install Headshafts

$4,700.00CAHOY PUMP SERVICE - Total For Regional Water Operations

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 10 of 52

27



$4,700.00CAHOY PUMP SERVICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CANVA  I04057-315570
CANVA  I04057-315570 Aquatics - Operations $119.99Canva Subscription

$119.99CANVA  I04057-315570 - Total For Aquatics - Operations

$119.99CANVA  I04057-315570 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER COLLEGE
CASPER COLLEGE City Clerk $369.00COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES, PROFESSIONAL SC

$369.00CASPER COLLEGE - Total For City Clerk

$369.00CASPER COLLEGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER ELECTRIC, INC
CASPER ELECTRIC, INC Capital Projects Fund $30,875.00Ballfield Lighting Replacement

$30,875.00CASPER ELECTRIC, INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$30,875.00CASPER ELECTRIC, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER NATRONA COUNT
CASPER NATRONA COUNT City Manager $47,916.67Tax Revenues (City) - Feburary 2024

$47,916.67CASPER NATRONA COUNT - Total For City Manager

$47,916.67CASPER NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Clerk $1,106.70Council Meeting Minutes

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Clerk $118.76Transfer Of Ownership Liquor License Notice

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Clerk $118.76Transfer Of Ownership Liquor License Notice

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Clerk $113.00Transfer Of Ownership Liquor License Notice

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Clerk $107.24Transfer Of Ownership Liquor License Notice

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Clerk $104.36New Restaurant Liquor License Notice

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Clerk $804.30Council Meeting Minutes

$2,473.12CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For City Clerk

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Customer Service $65.56Notice Of Hearing

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 11 of 52

28



$65.56CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Customer Service

$2,538.68CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $35.00Flat Repair UNIT#141534 FLAT REPAIR

$35.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $90.00Flat Repair TRK#2307 COMMERCIAL FL 2022

$90.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Commercial

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $55.00Flat Repair & Valve Stem TRK#2285 RESIDEN

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $55.00Flat Repair & Valve Stem TRK#2285 RESIDEN

$110.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential

$235.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $425.00HVAC Repair Supplies for CBC - Winnelson

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $74.08Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Winnels

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $1,051.33Pool repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Wi

$1,550.41CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $33.24Mistaken order

CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $57.83Valve

CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $23.21Plumbing parts

$114.28CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,664.69CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES
CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES WWTP Operations $1,195.46Equipment Repair

$1,195.46CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,195.46CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $83.34Acct #307-265-4035 606B

$83.34CENTURYLINK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CENTURYLINK Customer Service $57.85Acct #307-577-0851 168B

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 12 of 52

29



$57.85CENTURYLINK - Total For Customer Service

CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $30.42Acct #307-234-6291 349B

$30.42CENTURYLINK - Total For Municipal Court

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $222.63Acct #307-235-7592 537B

$222.63CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications

CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $322.69Acct #P-307-111-5114 622M

$322.69CENTURYLINK - Total For Rec Center - Operations

CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $99.04Acct #P-307-111-5113 619M

$99.04CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Operations

CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $62.23Acct #307-472-1129 839B

$62.23CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$878.20CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CEUPLAN
CEUPLAN WWTP Operations $59.45Training course

$59.45CEUPLAN - Total For WWTP Operations

$59.45CEUPLAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CFF15109068075
CFF15109068075 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($50.00)CREDIT FOR ORGINAL RENTAL THAT WASNT 

CFF15109068075 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($198.00)CREDIT FOR ORIGINAL CAR RENTAL THAT W

($248.00)CFF15109068075 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

($248.00)CFF15109068075 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHARTER COMMUNICATIO
CHARTER COMMUNICATIO Golf - Operations $130.25Cable for clubhouse

$130.25CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - Total For Golf - Operations

$130.25CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHEM-AQUA INC
CHEM-AQUA INC Ice Arena - Operations $535.00Chem Aqua Service Agreement -

$535.00CHEM-AQUA INC - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 13 of 52

30



$535.00CHEM-AQUA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITIZENS FOR CIVIC A
CITIZENS FOR CIVIC A City Council $1,000.00Council Chambers - The Lyric

$1,000.00CITIZENS FOR CIVIC A - Total For City Council

$1,000.00CITIZENS FOR CIVIC A - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Garbage Baler - Balefill Ticket #125659

CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public Garbage - Balefill Ticket #126001

$40.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

CITY OF CASPER Metropolitan Planning Org $7,553.34GIS - Interdepartmental Services

$7,553.34CITY OF CASPER - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $4,553.17Monthly IT Services - February

$4,553.17CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - Operations

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,385.00Garbage Baler, Park Trash, Newspaper/Card

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,614.25Garbage Baler, Park Trash, Newspaper/Card

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $987.00Garbage Baler & Recycle Cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,301.25Garbage Baler, Public Garbage & Recycle Car

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,485.88Garbage Baler, Park Trash & Recycle Cardbo

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,017.25Garbage Baler, Park Trash, Newspaper/Card

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $762.75Garbage Baler & Recycle Cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,097.00Garbage Baler, Park Trash & Recycle Cardbo

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,951.88Garbage Baler, Park Trash & Recycle Cardbo

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,595.25Garbage Baler & Recycle Newspaper/Cardbo

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,058.50Garbage Baler, Park Trash & Recycle Cardbo

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,501.75Garbage Baler, Park Trash, Newspaper/Card

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,678.50Garbage Baler & Recycle Cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,303.25Garbage Baler, Park Trash, Newspaper/Card

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,094.00Garbage Baler, Park Trash, Newspaper & Car

$102,833.51CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential

CITY OF CASPER Risk Management $409.14Repairs To Fire Hydrant - Claim #202400135

$409.14CITY OF CASPER - Total For Risk Management

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $128.25Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 14 of 52

31



CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $108.00Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $105.00Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

$341.25CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations

$115,730.41CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CIVIL ENGINEERING PR
CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Metropolitan Planning Org $3,391.25Western Gateway Phase 2

CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Metropolitan Planning Org $1,950.00Western Gateway Phase 2

$5,341.25CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

$5,341.25CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $13.5030 Series M/C Beehive Lam TRK#2305COM R

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $6,322.40Equipment Repair TRK#2272 COMMERCIAL F

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $572.00Equipment Repair TRK#2305 COMM ROLLOF

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $1,183.36Drivers Seat TRK#2305 COMM ROLLOFF 202

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $65.40LED 10 Series BeehiveLAMTRK#2305 COMM 

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $1,144.00Equipment Repair TRK#2257 COMMERCIAL F

$9,300.66CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $169.82Replace Fuel Cap & Screen TRK#2276 RECYC

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $4,712.55Service & Brake Repair TRK#2309 RECYCLE F

$4,882.37CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $6,342.96Equipment Repair TRK#2313 RESIDENT SL 20

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $62.48Fill Tube Seal TRK#2285 RESIDENT SL 2017

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $283.02Seal, Door Cleanout TRK#2302 RESIDENT SL 

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $518.68Replace Seat TRK#2286 RESIDENT SL 2017

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $239.40Dipstick TRK#2285 RESIDENT SL 2017

$7,446.54CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential

$21,629.57CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CODB CALE
CODB CALE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $8.00PARKING FOR RENTAL CAR

$8.00CODB CALE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 15 of 52

32



$8.00CODB CALE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COLLECTION CENTER IN
COLLECTION CENTER IN Community Development $69.76 Collection Service

$69.76COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Community Development

COLLECTION CENTER IN Refuse - Residential $30.55 Collection Service

$30.55COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Refuse - Residential

COLLECTION CENTER IN Sewer Administration $23.22 Collection Service

$23.22COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Sewer Administration

COLLECTION CENTER IN Water Administration $68.43 Collection Service

$68.43COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Water Administration

$191.96COLLECTION CENTER IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COLORADO DOORWAYS IN
COLORADO DOORWAYS IN Buildings & Structures Fund $1,245.00Repair supplies for Ford Wyoming Center - D

$1,245.00COLORADO DOORWAYS IN - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$1,245.00COLORADO DOORWAYS IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $81.00 replace radio microphone for unit#141503

$81.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $1,932.39Polyphaser, Crimps & Antenna Brackets

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $219.38Antenna Mount / Wall Mount / N Female Cri

$2,151.77COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Capital Projects Fund

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $110.00Antenna Battery By-Pass

$110.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Police Administration

$2,342.77COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI
CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $696.00MULE TAPE TO TAPE OFF BALE PLACEMENT 

CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,443.61Fuses for CRL Leachate System

$2,139.61CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 16 of 52

33



$2,139.61CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COUNTYFIRETACTICS.CO
COUNTYFIRETACTICS.CO Fire-EMS Training $375.00Class registration

$375.00COUNTYFIRETACTICS.CO - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$375.00COUNTYFIRETACTICS.CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE
COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $483.88Garbage Bags, Bucket, Cleaner, Toilet Brush, 

COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $20.00Arsenal Foamer & Sprayer

COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $978.42Bathroom Tissue/Paper Towels/Mop/Cleane

$1,482.30COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$1,482.30COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN
CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN Capital Projects Fund $186.90Valve Box w/Cover & 18 Gauge Wire

CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN Capital Projects Fund $1,011.40Lightning Arrestor for Soft Start Panel at Crsr

$1,198.30CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$1,198.30CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CPU IIT
CPU IIT Information Services $20,390.00Computer Replacements

$20,390.00CPU IIT - Total For Information Services

$20,390.00CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CROWN CONSTRUCTION L
CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Capital Projects Fund $22,559.96Contract Withholding:  23300114

$22,559.96CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$22,559.96CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 17 of 52

34



CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $32.54Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Crum

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $116.32Lighting repair supplies for Transit Garage - C

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $52.73HVAC Repair Supplies for CBC - Crum

$201.59CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY RWS - Booster Stations $43.79COUDUIT FOR PIONEER PUMP 2- REGIONAL

$43.79CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

$245.38CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DALCO INDUSTRIES INC
DALCO INDUSTRIES INC Parks - Parks Maint. $165.00Black Annealed Wire for snow fence

$165.00DALCO INDUSTRIES INC - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$165.00DALCO INDUSTRIES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DANA KEPNER COMPANY
DANA KEPNER COMPANY RWS - Booster Stations $41.56PIONEER PUMP 2 PARTS- REGIONAL

$41.56DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $316.15INVENTORY PARTS DRESSER COUPLING

$316.15DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Water Distribution

$357.71DANA KEPNER COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DAYTONA GRANDE HOTEL
DAYTONA GRANDE HOTEL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $895.52HOTEL FOR COMPOST CONVENTION

DAYTONA GRANDE HOTEL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $895.52DAYTON GRANDE HOTEL FOR COMPOST CO

$1,791.04DAYTONA GRANDE HOTEL - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$1,791.04DAYTONA GRANDE HOTEL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL
DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Capital Projects Fund $37.66Parts for Baseline Controller Installation

$37.66DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$37.66DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DENNIS SUPPLY CO.

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 18 of 52

35



DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $77.06BAS Shop Supplies - Dennis Supply

$77.06DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$77.06DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU
DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU WWTP Operations ($25,826.78)Credit

DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU WWTP Operations $25,826.78Wrong account charge

$0.00DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU - Total For WWTP Operations

$0.00DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DEWITT WATER SYSTEMS
DEWITT WATER SYSTEMS WWTP Operations $40.54RO filters

$40.54DEWITT WATER SYSTEMS - Total For WWTP Operations

$40.54DEWITT WATER SYSTEMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS
DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS RWS - Booster Stations ($2.58)TAX REFUND- PAINT FOR PIONEER REGIONA

DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS RWS - Booster Stations $147.32PAINT FOR PIONEER- REGIONAL

$144.74DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS WWTP Operations $213.59Paint

$213.59DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For WWTP Operations

$358.33DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DIVE RESCUE INTERNAT
DIVE RESCUE INTERNAT Fire-EMS Operations $96.29Rope Bags

DIVE RESCUE INTERNAT Fire-EMS Operations $109.00Double end rope bags

$205.29DIVE RESCUE INTERNAT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$205.29DIVE RESCUE INTERNAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DOMINO'S 6042
DOMINO'S 6042 Basketball $53.18Pizza for youth basketball officials

DOMINO'S 6042 Basketball $67.16Food for Officials

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 19 of 52

36



$120.34DOMINO'S 6042 - Total For Basketball

$120.34DOMINO'S 6042 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DOOLEY OIL, INC.
DOOLEY OIL, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $23,817.54Diesel Fuel

$23,817.54DOOLEY OIL, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$23,817.54DOOLEY OIL, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EAST PENN CASPER
EAST PENN CASPER WWTP Regional Interceptors $101.48Batteries

$101.48EAST PENN CASPER - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$101.48EAST PENN CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EDGE ENGINEERING GRO
EDGE ENGINEERING GRO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $4,100.16Cleanout/Hydro Vac LS-4 piping

EDGE ENGINEERING GRO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,400.00Consulting research on Cyanobacteria(algae)

$6,500.16EDGE ENGINEERING GRO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$6,500.16EDGE ENGINEERING GRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EGGINGTONS
EGGINGTONS City Manager $76.48EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS

$76.48EGGINGTONS - Total For City Manager

$76.48EGGINGTONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Buildings & Structures Fund $131.24Work Boot Reimbursement

$131.24EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Cemetery $104.99Work Clothing Reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Cemetery $250.00Work Boot & Clothing Reimbursement

$354.99EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Cemetery

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Metro Animal Shelter $139.54Items For Shelter Reimbursement

$139.54EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 20 of 52

37



EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $98.65Work Clothing Reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $176.40Work Clothing Reimbursement

$275.05EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Police Career Services

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Streets $150.00Work Boot Reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Streets $150.00Work Boot Reimbursement

$300.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Streets

$1,200.82EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENERGY LABORATORIES
ENERGY LABORATORIES Hogadon - Operations $50.00Potable water test

$50.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$50.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $528.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply Testing

$528.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks

$528.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EUROFINS EATON ANALY
EUROFINS EATON ANALY Regional Water Operations $1,175.00PFAS Testing - Napoli

$1,175.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - Total For Regional Water Operations

$1,175.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EVERWASH 215-618-880
EVERWASH 215-618-880 Fire-EMS Administration $26.21Car wash service

$26.21EVERWASH 215-618-880 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$26.21EVERWASH 215-618-880 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EXXON GOOD TO GO STO
EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $42.92Fuel

EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $47.44Fuel

$90.36EXXON GOOD TO GO STO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 21 of 52

38



$90.36EXXON GOOD TO GO STO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FACEBK  3K4ZPVT2B2
FACEBK  3K4ZPVT2B2 Ice Arena - Operations $366.25Facebook Ads

$366.25FACEBK  3K4ZPVT2B2 - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

FACEBK  3K4ZPVT2B2 Public Engagement $15.51Facebook Ads

$15.51FACEBK  3K4ZPVT2B2 - Total For Public Engagement

FACEBK  3K4ZPVT2B2 Refuse - Residential $145.00Facebook Ads

$145.00FACEBK  3K4ZPVT2B2 - Total For Refuse - Residential

FACEBK  3K4ZPVT2B2 Sewer Wastewater Collection $97.99Facebook Ads

$97.99FACEBK  3K4ZPVT2B2 - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$624.75FACEBK  3K4ZPVT2B2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FACEBK JA5UQV32B2
FACEBK JA5UQV32B2 Ice Arena - Operations $49.36ADVERTISING SERVICES

$49.36FACEBK JA5UQV32B2 - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

FACEBK JA5UQV32B2 Sewer Wastewater Collection $2.01ADVERTISING SERVICES

$2.01FACEBK JA5UQV32B2 - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$51.37FACEBK JA5UQV32B2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FASTENAL COMPANY
FASTENAL COMPANY Regional Water Operations $42.05CASPER WELL PUMP DRAIN LINES

$42.05FASTENAL COMPANY - Total For Regional Water Operations

$42.05FASTENAL COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX270486541013
FEDEX270486541013 Fire-EMS Administration $24.03Shipment of air samples for testing

$24.03FEDEX270486541013 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$24.03FEDEX270486541013 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $650.00STOIZZ CAPS FOR MUELLER

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 22 of 52

39



FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $8,258.502023 CPU MATERIALS

$8,908.50FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Water Distribution

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES WWTP Operations $35.51PLUMBING Parts

$35.51FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For WWTP Operations

$8,944.01FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Ft. Caspar Museum $52.15Tamper Resistant Bags

$52.15FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$52.15FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FISHER SCIENTIFIC
FISHER SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $706.80Lab supplies

$706.80FISHER SCIENTIFIC - Total For WWTP Operations

$706.80FISHER SCIENTIFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIXTUREPRONTO
FIXTUREPRONTO Ft. Caspar Museum $64.58Shipping charges for exhibit shirt form

FIXTUREPRONTO Ft. Caspar Museum $98.00Shirt form for exhibits

$162.58FIXTUREPRONTO - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$162.58FIXTUREPRONTO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FLYWATER INC
FLYWATER INC River Restoration $3,428.40Miscellaneous Item

$3,428.40FLYWATER INC - Total For River Restoration

$3,428.40FLYWATER INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $121.50Uniform Supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $104.40Uniform Supplies

$225.90GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 23 of 52

40



$225.90GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GARCIA, AMBER
GARCIA, AMBER Water Revenue and Transfer $202.37

$202.37GARCIA, AMBER - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$202.37GARCIA, AMBER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GDP GDP PastPerfect
GDP GDP PastPerfect Ft. Caspar Museum $380.00Online Database Hosting

$380.00GDP GDP PastPerfect - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$380.00GDP GDP PastPerfect - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GFOA
GFOA Finance $199.00GAAFR 2024 edition

$199.00GFOA - Total For Finance

$199.00GFOA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P.
GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. City Manager $1,213.20Legislative Dinner

$1,213.20GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - Total For City Manager

GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. Ford Wyoming Center $74,166.67February Net Loss Funds

$74,166.67GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - Total For Ford Wyoming Center

$75,379.87GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOPHERHAWK
GOPHERHAWK Golf - Operations $93.48Gopher Traps

$93.48GOPHERHAWK - Total For Golf - Operations

$93.48GOPHERHAWK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM
GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM Human Resources $13,982.55NEOGOV Insight subscription 12/23-12/24

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 24 of 52

41



$13,982.55GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM - Total For Human Resources

$13,982.55GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $865.57HVAC Repair Supplies for WWTP - Grainger

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $241.83Tool Backpack & Microtorch

$1,107.40GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

GRAINGER, INC. Hogadon - Operations $3.29Miniature Incandescent Light Bulb

$3.29GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations

GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $62.46HVAC FILTERS

$62.46GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $219.02Tracer kit

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $64.10Brushes

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $7.38Fans

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $41.00Fuse

$331.50GRAINGER, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,504.65GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GREAT WESTERN INSTAL
GREAT WESTERN INSTAL Capital Projects Fund $90,548.292023 Parks Playground Improvem

$90,548.29GREAT WESTERN INSTAL - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$90,548.29GREAT WESTERN INSTAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Buildings & Structures Fund $99.99Pool repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Har

$99.99HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Ice Arena - Operations $7.98GLASS CLEANUP TOOLS

$7.98HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Water Distribution $19.99NEW MAGNET FOR LIFTING VALVE TOPS OFF

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Water Distribution $69.95PLUG INS FOR TRUCKS

$89.94HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Water Distribution

$197.91HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 25 of 52

42



HARDWARE PARTNERS LL
HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $25.80Vandalism repair supplies for FOD - CY Ace

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $54.74Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - CY Ace

$80.54HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Administration $69.99Supplies for Marathon Building

$69.99HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Operations $12.51Station Supplies

$12.51HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Ft. Caspar Museum $6.99Staples for exhibits

$6.99HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Hogadon - Operations $19.96RV antifreeze drains

$19.96HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$189.99HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HD SUPPLY FACILITIES
HD SUPPLY FACILITIES Regional Water Operations $767.65Submers Slim Level Transmitter 50' Cable

$767.65HD SUPPLY FACILITIES - Total For Regional Water Operations

$767.65HD SUPPLY FACILITIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HDR ENGINEERING, INC
HDR ENGINEERING, INC Water Administration $3,612.50Water Rights Activities & Stud

$3,612.50HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For Water Administration

$3,612.50HDR ENGINEERING, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HERCULES INDUSTRIES
HERCULES INDUSTRIES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,914.2470M BTU Cont Torque / 3.5 Ton 13 Seer 410

$3,914.24HERCULES INDUSTRIES - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$3,914.24HERCULES INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HILTON HOTELS
HILTON HOTELS Risk Management $207.24FTA Conference - 1 Day Hotel Deposit

$207.24HILTON HOTELS - Total For Risk Management

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 26 of 52

43



$207.24HILTON HOTELS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOBBY-LOBBY #0233
HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Ft. Caspar Museum $18.96Exhibit Supplies

$18.96HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Refuse - Recycling $216.20Framing MRF Salvaged Antique Photo

$216.20HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$235.16HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMAX OIL SALES INC
HOMAX OIL SALES INC WWTP Operations $137.60Lubricant

$137.60HOMAX OIL SALES INC - Total For WWTP Operations

$137.60HOMAX OIL SALES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Aquatics - Operations $498.50Fleet Charge 50/50 & Drum Deposit

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Aquatics - Operations $997.00Fleet Charge 50/50 & Drum Deposit

$1,495.50HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Aquatics - Operations

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $22,700.86Dyed Diesel Fuel & Winter Diesel Fuel FOR L

$22,700.86HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$24,196.36HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP
HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP WWTP Regional Interceptors $12.00Belts

$12.00HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$12.00HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOWIES HOCKEY INC
HOWIES HOCKEY INC Ice Arena - Concessions $155.52Howies Proshop Resale Tape

$155.52HOWIES HOCKEY INC - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$155.52HOWIES HOCKEY INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 27 of 52

44



HYDRO OPTIMIZATION &
HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & Regional Water Operations $250.00Industrial Ethernet Switch

$250.00HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & - Total For Regional Water Operations

$250.00HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

IMAGE TREND LLC
IMAGE TREND LLC Fire-EMS Administration $27,570.00Image Trend Annual Contract Fe

$27,570.00IMAGE TREND LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$27,570.00IMAGE TREND LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

IMLSS UTAH
IMLSS UTAH Buildings & Structures Fund $2,066.50Replacement door locks for FOD - IMLSS

IMLSS UTAH Buildings & Structures Fund $111.85Vandalism repair supplies for Tani - IMLSS

$2,178.35IMLSS UTAH - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$2,178.35IMLSS UTAH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR
INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR WWTP Operations $735.29Motor

INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR WWTP Operations $100.00Grit pump motor

INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR WWTP Operations $121.51Fans

$956.80INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR - Total For WWTP Operations

$956.80INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INT'L CODE COUNCIL I
INT'L CODE COUNCIL I Community Development $192.70MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEW

INT'L CODE COUNCIL I Community Development $69.00MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEW

$261.70INT'L CODE COUNCIL I - Total For Community Development

$261.70INT'L CODE COUNCIL I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Basketball $25.00ADVERTISING SERVICES

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 28 of 52

45



$25.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Basketball

INTUIT, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $155.86Electrician work for Aquatics Center - Summi

$155.86INTUIT, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

INTUIT, INC. Ft. Caspar Museum $176.00Plexiglass for exhibits

$176.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

INTUIT, INC. Risk Management $820.31Ice Arena Shielding - Claim 202400113

$820.31INTUIT, INC. - Total For Risk Management

$1,177.17INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN
ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN WWTP Operations $3,888.00Add Blower HMI Screens & Alarms To SCADA

$3,888.00ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - Total For WWTP Operations

$3,888.00ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ITRON
ITRON Water Meters $9,680.32MC3 RF/Antenna Maintenance/Software Ma

$9,680.32ITRON - Total For Water Meters

$9,680.32ITRON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JACOBS ENGINEERING G
JACOBS ENGINEERING G WWTP Operations $2,070.00Engineering Services with Jaco

$2,070.00JACOBS ENGINEERING G - Total For WWTP Operations

$2,070.00JACOBS ENGINEERING G - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JIMMY JOHNS -
JIMMY JOHNS - Basketball $73.70Jimmy Johns for youth basketball

$73.70JIMMY JOHNS - - Total For Basketball

JIMMY JOHNS - Ice Arena - Concessions $19.99Casper College Event Concessions

JIMMY JOHNS - Ice Arena - Concessions $197.97Casper College Event Concessions

$217.96JIMMY JOHNS - - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$291.66JIMMY JOHNS - - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 29 of 52

46



JONAS SOFTWARE USA
JONAS SOFTWARE USA Golf - Operations $349.00Maintenance Fee

$349.00JONAS SOFTWARE USA - Total For Golf - Operations

$349.00JONAS SOFTWARE USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KATOM RESTA
KATOM RESTA Direct Distribution - Fire $3,432.31Range for station

$3,432.31KATOM RESTA - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire

$3,432.31KATOM RESTA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KETEL THORSTENSON, L
KETEL THORSTENSON, L Finance $16,732.69FY24 Audit Services

$16,732.69KETEL THORSTENSON, L - Total For Finance

$16,732.69KETEL THORSTENSON, L - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KNIFE RIVER/JTL
KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $510.30City Mix 2/Load Fee/Fiber Mesh/Fuel Surcha

$510.30KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Streets

$510.30KNIFE RIVER/JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KONE, INC.
KONE, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $242.87Elevator Repair

$242.87KONE, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$242.87KONE, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KUBWATER RESOURCES,
KUBWATER RESOURCES, WWTP Operations $8,300.00Zetag

$8,300.00KUBWATER RESOURCES, - Total For WWTP Operations

$8,300.00KUBWATER RESOURCES, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 30 of 52

47



LITTLE BEAR INN
LITTLE BEAR INN City Manager $241.42EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS

$241.42LITTLE BEAR INN - Total For City Manager

$241.42LITTLE BEAR INN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LOAF N JUG #0109
LOAF N JUG #0109 Rec Center - Admin $11.57REC ADMIN MOUNTAIN MOVER SUPPLIES

$11.57LOAF N JUG #0109 - Total For Rec Center - Admin

$11.57LOAF N JUG #0109 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LONG BUILDING TECHNO
LONG BUILDING TECHNO Aquatics - Operations $268.94Pressure Transmitter & Freight Charge

$268.94LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Aquatics - Operations

$268.94LONG BUILDING TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MALLORY SAFETY AND S
MALLORY SAFETY AND S Streets $187.923 new jackets with logo

MALLORY SAFETY AND S Streets $439.25Summer Gloves, Safety Glasses, Ear Plugs,

$627.17MALLORY SAFETY AND S - Total For Streets

$627.17MALLORY SAFETY AND S - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Diversion & Special $26.98CONCRETE FLOOR PATCH FOR COMPOST BL

MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Diversion & Special $289.35TOOLS FOR PROCESSING BLDG/PRY BAR SCA

MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Diversion & Special $114.97SUPPLIES FOR REFRIGERATOR FILTERS/ BREA

$431.30MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $547.13Plumbing install supplies for Fire Station 5 - 

MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $248.10Backflow installation supplies for Washingto

MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $226.28Plumbing supplies for Fire Station 5 - Menar

MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $293.74Repair supplies for Metro Animal Shelter and

MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund ($164.59)Return of supplies for Fire Station 5 - Menar

MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund ($226.28)Return of pluming supplies for Fire Station 5 

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 31 of 52

48



$924.38MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

MENARDS CASPER WY Community Development $1,951.72HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES

$1,951.72MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Community Development

MENARDS CASPER WY Regional Water Operations $109.36MORAD- CASPER WELL FIELD TURB & DRAIN 

$109.36MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Regional Water Operations

MENARDS CASPER WY Traffic Control $24.67Hardware to repair signal heads

$24.67MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Traffic Control

MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $25.42PVC & PARTS TO MAKE CURB BOXES FOR SH

$25.42MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Distribution

$3,466.85MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MERBACK AWARDS COMPA
MERBACK AWARDS COMPA City Council $24.90MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES

$24.90MERBACK AWARDS COMPA - Total For City Council

$24.90MERBACK AWARDS COMPA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC
MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $109.71Lab supplies

MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $308.81LAB supplies

$418.52MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - Total For WWTP Operations

$418.52MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOBILE CONCRETE, INC
MOBILE CONCRETE, INC Water Distribution $4,646.971,500 TONS OF FILL SAND

$4,646.97MOBILE CONCRETE, INC - Total For Water Distribution

$4,646.97MOBILE CONCRETE, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Monson
Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $225.00Monthly Janitorial Service - February 2024

Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $7,373.56Monthly Janitorial Service - February 2024

$7,598.56Monson - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$7,598.56Monson - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 32 of 52

49



MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES Community Development $120.73Printing Service - building inspection door ha

$120.73MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Community Development

MOUNTAIN STATES Municipal Court $110.17Printing Service - business cards

MOUNTAIN STATES Municipal Court $306.98Printing Service - custody release receipts

$417.15MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Municipal Court

MOUNTAIN STATES Police Administration $586.80Printing Service - parking ticket envelopes

$586.80MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Police Administration

$1,124.68MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MSEC INC
MSEC INC WWTP Operations $12,571.003 way flow control valve

$12,571.00MSEC INC - Total For WWTP Operations

$12,571.00MSEC INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME
MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Traffic Control $9.38Hardware to repair signal heads

$9.38MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Traffic Control

$9.38MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Buildings & Structures Fund $26.12Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - NAPA

$26.12NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $84,265.00Consumables, Small Tools, IBS Expenses & P

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $111,580.78Consumables, Small Tools, IBS Expenses & P

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,470.05Consumables, Small Tools, IBS Expenses & P

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $13,149.42Consumables, Small Tools, IBS Expenses & P

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $13,049.43Consumables, Small Tools, IBS Expenses & P

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,130.85Consumables, Small Tools, IBS Expenses & P

$225,645.53NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Sewer Stormwater $63.27lift station generator supplies

$63.27NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Sewer Stormwater

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $4.44lift station generator supplies

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:54 AM Page 33 of 52

50



$4.44NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Distribution $54.53WINDSHIELD WIPERS FOR SERVICE TRUCK 26

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Distribution $50.17VENT CAP FOR UNIT 260

$104.70NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Water Distribution

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP WWTP Regional Interceptors ($195.20)Credit

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP WWTP Regional Interceptors $286.14Filters

$90.94NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$225,935.00NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATIONAL SKI PATROL
NATIONAL SKI PATROL Hogadon - Operations $128.00NSP dues R Butler

$128.00NATIONAL SKI PATROL - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$128.00NATIONAL SKI PATROL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC
NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Direct Distrib - Soc Com Svcs $7,560.47Replacement Of Sewer Lines (50%)

$7,560.47NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Direct Distrib - Soc Com Svcs

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Grants Fund $322.80Equitable Sharing Check For DCI #2023-0757

$322.80NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police Grants Fund

$7,883.27NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $195.07Advance Vacuum Motor Cassette

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $179.51Bathroom Tissue & Cleaner

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $633.80Windsor caster/blades/hose vac & drain/lab

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $241.56Lodge Supplies

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $35.12Custodial Supplies for Aquatics Ctr and CBC - 

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $548.80Custodial Supplies for Ice Arena - Norco

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $87.02Lodge supplies

$1,920.88NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

NORCO, INC. Hogadon - Operations $196.65First Aid Kits

$196.65NORCO, INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations

NORCO, INC. RWS - Booster Stations $43.87PIONEER BOOSTER- REGIONAL

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:55 AM Page 34 of 52

51



$43.87NORCO, INC. - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

$2,161.40NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTH PARK TRANSPORA
NORTH PARK TRANSPORA Ft. Caspar Museum $181.97Freight Charges - exhibit crates

$181.97NORTH PARK TRANSPORA - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$181.97NORTH PARK TRANSPORA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Diversion & Special $200.00SAW BLADES TO CUT CONCRETE COMPOST 

$200.00NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Direct Distribution - Fire $9,874.00FY24 Milwaukee Tools

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Direct Distribution - Fire $6,383.00FY24 Milwaukee Tools

$16,257.00NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Traffic Control $265.00Multi tool for sign and signal repair

$265.00NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Traffic Control

$16,722.00NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ODP BUS SOL LLC
ODP BUS SOL LLC Human Resources $17.99memo pads, highlighters

$17.99ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Human Resources

$17.99ODP BUS SOL LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OFFICE OF WATER PROG
OFFICE OF WATER PROG WWTP Operations $155.00Training course

$155.00OFFICE OF WATER PROG - Total For WWTP Operations

$155.00OFFICE OF WATER PROG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OVERHEAD DOOR CO
OVERHEAD DOOR CO WWTP Operations $407.95Logic Board For RSX 1/2HP 3PH

$407.95OVERHEAD DOOR CO - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:55 AM Page 35 of 52

52



$407.95OVERHEAD DOOR CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OVERHEAD DOOR OF CAS
OVERHEAD DOOR OF CAS Buildings & Structures Fund $199.76Door repair supplies for Cemetery - Overhea

$199.76OVERHEAD DOOR OF CAS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$199.76OVERHEAD DOOR OF CAS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PACE ANALYTICAL SERV
PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Operations $2,054.00Sample Testing & Disposal

$2,054.00PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - Total For WWTP Operations

$2,054.00PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEDEN'S INC
PEDEN'S INC Buildings & Structures Fund $173.00Embroidery Service

$173.00PEDEN'S INC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

PEDEN'S INC Municipal Court $174.00Embroidery Service

$174.00PEDEN'S INC - Total For Municipal Court

$347.00PEDEN'S INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER
PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $54.60Beverage Supplies / Snacks & Delivery Charg

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $54.60Beverage Supplies / Snacks & Delivery Charg

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $54.60Beverage Supplies / Snacks & Delivery Charg

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $155.80Beverage Supplies / Snacks & Delivery Charg

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $50.00Beverage Supplies / Snacks & Delivery Charg

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $54.60Beverage Supplies / Snacks & Delivery Charg

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $54.60Beverage Supplies / Snacks & Delivery Charg

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $105.20Beverage Supplies / Snacks & Delivery Charg

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $54.60Beverage Supplies / Snacks & Delivery Charg

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $104.00Beverage Supplies / Snacks & Delivery Charg

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $54.60Beverage Supplies / Snacks & Delivery Charg

$797.20PEPSI COLA OF CASPER - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:55 AM Page 36 of 52

53



$797.20PEPSI COLA OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $4,716.58 UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $7,967.53 UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $535.29 UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $2,936.05E-Statements, Texts & Payments / IVR Paym

$16,155.45POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service

$16,155.45POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PVS DX INC
PVS DX INC Regional Water Operations $13,290.30Sodium Hypochlorite

PVS DX INC Regional Water Operations $13,143.49Sodium Hypochlorite

$26,433.79PVS DX INC - Total For Regional Water Operations

$26,433.79PVS DX INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

QDOBA 2791
QDOBA 2791 Balefill - Baler Processing $170.50Working Lunch for Staff Emergency Baler We

$170.50QDOBA 2791 - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$170.50QDOBA 2791 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

QDOBA 2791 OLO
QDOBA 2791 OLO Rec Center - Admin $160.00Rec Division Lunch Meeting Order Qdoba mi

QDOBA 2791 OLO Rec Center - Admin $279.30Rec Division Lunch Meeting

QDOBA 2791 OLO Rec Center - Admin ($160.00)Rec Division Lunch Meeting Qdoba Refund d

$279.30QDOBA 2791 OLO - Total For Rec Center - Admin

$279.30QDOBA 2791 OLO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RAFTELIS FINANCIAL C
RAFTELIS FINANCIAL C Sewer Wastewater Collection $2,630.31Water & Sewer Utility Rate Stu

$2,630.31RAFTELIS FINANCIAL C - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

RAFTELIS FINANCIAL C Water Administration $7,890.90Water & Sewer Utility Rate Stu

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:55 AM Page 37 of 52

54



$7,890.90RAFTELIS FINANCIAL C - Total For Water Administration

$10,521.21RAFTELIS FINANCIAL C - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO
RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO Balefill - Diversion & Special $1,310.00Emergency Fire Sprinkler System Service Call

$1,310.00RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$1,310.00RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RDG PLANNING & DESIG
RDG PLANNING & DESIG Capital Projects Fund $28,275.20Casper Area Parks and Recreati

$28,275.20RDG PLANNING & DESIG - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$28,275.20RDG PLANNING & DESIG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RED LOBSTER 0639
RED LOBSTER 0639 City Manager $60.92EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS

$60.92RED LOBSTER 0639 - Total For City Manager

$60.92RED LOBSTER 0639 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

REPUBLIC PARKING SYS
REPUBLIC PARKING SYS Customer Service $212.00Parking Stalls/Spaces

$212.00REPUBLIC PARKING SYS - Total For Customer Service

$212.00REPUBLIC PARKING SYS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

REXEL USA INC
REXEL USA INC WWTP Operations $2,699.67Controllogix AC Power Supply

$2,699.67REXEL USA INC - Total For WWTP Operations

$2,699.67REXEL USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Rocky Mountain
Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $144.56Monthly Rental

$144.56Rocky Mountain - Total For Regional Water Operations

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:55 AM Page 38 of 52

55



$144.56Rocky Mountain - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics - Operations $3,990.70Acct #54730761-088 1

$3,990.70ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $106.97Acct #54730761-112 9

$106.97ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $46.85Acct #54730761-112 9

$46.85ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $73.55Acct #54730761-112 9

$73.55ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Washington Oper $32.16Acct #54730761-112 9

$32.16ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ash Street Building $447.26Acct #54730761-154 1

$447.26ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ash Street Building

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $206.16Acct #54730761-139 2

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $490.83Cell 5_Quonset Hut Acct #54730761-002 2

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $12,788.30Acct #54730761-090 7

$13,485.29ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Buildings & Structures Fund $171.96Acct #54730761-089 9

$171.96ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $823.04Acct #54730761-141 8

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $2,820.19Acct #54730761-097 2

$3,643.23ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ft. Caspar Museum $822.12Acct #54730761-098 0

$822.12ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $12,952.39Acct #54730761-100 4

$12,952.39ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $4,724.15Acct #54730761-147 5

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $3,476.96Acct #54730761-101 2

$8,201.11ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Parks Maint. $2,957.53Acct #54730761-103 8

$2,957.53ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Police Administration $231.90Acct #54730761-104 6

$231.90ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Police Administration

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:55 AM Page 39 of 52

56



ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Rec Center - Operations $3,668.44Acct #54730761-095 6

$3,668.44ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Rec Center - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $29,950.25Acct #60931133-009 4

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $4,513.70Acct #60931133-018 5

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $695.82Acct #60931133-002 9

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $390.93Acct #60931133-005 2

$35,550.70ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Regional Water Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,153.47Acct #60931133-009 4

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $33.21Acct #60931133-022 7

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,530.74Acct #60931133-003 7

$4,717.42ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Sewer Wastewater Collection $694.83Acct #54730761-105 3 lift station electricity

$694.83ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Traffic Control $51,887.99Acct #54730761-106 1

$51,887.99ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Traffic Control

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $30,591.61Acct #54730761-108 7

$30,591.61ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations

$174,274.01ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROLLINS, EROS
ROLLINS, EROS Water Revenue and Transfer $151.35

$151.35ROLLINS, EROS - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$151.35ROLLINS, EROS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Rooter
Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R

$436.05Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$436.05Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $33.25SUPPLIES FOR REFUSE, BALEFILL AND SPECIA

$33.25SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:55 AM Page 40 of 52

57



SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Diversion & Special $33.25SUPPLIES FOR REFUSE, BALEFILL AND SPECIA

$33.25SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

SAMS CLUB #6425 City Manager $27.98WHOLESALE CLUBS

$27.98SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For City Manager

SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $544.35CONCESSIONS - CHIPS, PRETZELS, CANDY, W

$544.35SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

SAMS CLUB #6425 Refuse - Residential $33.24SUPPLIES FOR REFUSE, BALEFILL AND SPECIA

$33.24SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Refuse - Residential

$672.07SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $231.50SUPPLIES FOR REFUSE/BALER/LDF CREWS

$231.50SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

SAMSCLUB #6425 City Manager $67.92WHOLESALE CLUBS

$67.92SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For City Manager

SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $417.48CONCESSIONS - PRETZELS,CHIPS,CANDY,WA

$417.48SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

SAMSCLUB #6425 Information Services $38.58WHOLESALE CLUBS

$38.58SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Information Services

SAMSCLUB #6425 Refuse - Residential $17.70SUPPLIES FOR REFUSE/BALER/LDF CREWS

$17.70SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Refuse - Residential

SAMSCLUB #6425 WWTP Operations $111.90Kitchen supplies

$111.90SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For WWTP Operations

$885.08SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMSCLUB.COM
SAMSCLUB.COM Fire-EMS Operations $515.45Station Supplies

$515.45SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

SAMSCLUB.COM Ice Arena - Concessions $131.04CONCESSIONS - POPCORN

$131.04SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$646.49SAMSCLUB.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAWDON, JASON

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:55 AM Page 41 of 52

58



SAWDON, JASON Refuse Revenue and Transfer $160.18

$160.18SAWDON, JASON - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers

$160.18SAWDON, JASON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SELF HELP CENTER, IN
SELF HELP CENTER, IN Capital - One Cent 17 $2,390.91OC 17 Community Projects - Sel

$2,390.91SELF HELP CENTER, IN - Total For Capital - One Cent 17

$2,390.91SELF HELP CENTER, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHELL OIL 5744651130
SHELL OIL 5744651130 City Manager $6.98SERVICE STATIONS

$6.98SHELL OIL 5744651130 - Total For City Manager

$6.98SHELL OIL 5744651130 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHERRILL INC
SHERRILL INC Special Fire Assistance Fund $40.49FY24 RRT2 Tech Rescue Gear

SHERRILL INC Special Fire Assistance Fund $264.44FY24 RRT2 Tech Rescue Gear

SHERRILL INC Special Fire Assistance Fund $49.49FY24 RRT2 Tech Rescue Gear

SHERRILL INC Special Fire Assistance Fund $35.99FY24 RRT2 Tech Rescue Gear

SHERRILL INC Special Fire Assistance Fund $416.00FY24 RRT2 Tech Rescue Gear

SHERRILL INC Special Fire Assistance Fund $3,338.28FY24 RRT2 Tech Rescue Gear

SHERRILL INC Special Fire Assistance Fund $7,326.08FY24 RRT2 Tech Rescue Gear

$11,470.77SHERRILL INC - Total For Special Fire Assistance Fund

$11,470.77SHERRILL INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Buildings & Structures Fund $92.26Paint for Ft. Caspar - Sherwin Williams

$92.26SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$92.26SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SIXT RENT A CAR
SIXT RENT A CAR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $669.61CAR RENTAL for COMPOST CONVENTION

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:55 AM Page 42 of 52

59



$669.61SIXT RENT A CAR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$669.61SIXT RENT A CAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SOLSBURY HILL LLC
SOLSBURY HILL LLC Capital Projects Fund $3,581.74RD Baseline Replacement & Flow Station Co

SOLSBURY HILL LLC Capital Projects Fund ($1,479.80)Return of RD Baseline Replacement Display

$2,101.94SOLSBURY HILL LLC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$2,101.94SOLSBURY HILL LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SOURCE MANAGEMENT
SOURCE MANAGEMENT Cemetery $602.39copier ink

$602.39SOURCE MANAGEMENT - Total For Cemetery

$602.39SOURCE MANAGEMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SP 1800CEILING
SP 1800CEILING Buildings & Structures Fund $263.87Lighting repair supplies for Transit Garage - 1

$263.87SP 1800CEILING - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$263.87SP 1800CEILING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SP BULLETPOINT MOUNT
SP BULLETPOINT MOUNT Fire-EMS Operations ($189.49)Credit for Phone and Radio mounts

SP BULLETPOINT MOUNT Fire-EMS Operations $189.49Phone and radio mounts for apparatus

SP BULLETPOINT MOUNT Fire-EMS Operations $163.97Phone and Radio mounts for BC rig

$163.97SP BULLETPOINT MOUNT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$163.97SP BULLETPOINT MOUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Cemetery $132.00COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVI

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Cemetery $35.00COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVI

$167.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Cemetery

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Customer Service $18.6915' surge protector for the greeter desk.

$18.69SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Customer Service

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:55 AM Page 43 of 52

60



SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Ice Arena - Operations $238.00Epson Scanners (2) for Ice Arena - Need due 

$238.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Information Services $27.95COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVI

$27.95SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Information Services

$451.64SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R
SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R Fire-EMS Training $415.00BLS and ACLS cards for A Platton

$415.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$415.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  PEDEN'S INC.
SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Cemetery $25.00Miller coat embroidery

$25.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Cemetery

$25.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  WYOMING STATE AR
SQ  WYOMING STATE AR Ft. Caspar Museum $8.00Photo for exhibit

SQ  WYOMING STATE AR Ft. Caspar Museum $24.00Photographs for exhibit

$32.00SQ  WYOMING STATE AR - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$32.00SQ  WYOMING STATE AR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQUARESPACE INC.
SQUARESPACE INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $33.00Square Space - Play Natrona - Master Plan Si

$33.00SQUARESPACE INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$33.00SQUARESPACE INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STAPLES
STAPLES Rec Center - Admin $404.96HP LaserJet Ink - Casper Ice Arena

$404.96STAPLES - Total For Rec Center - Admin

$404.96STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:55 AM Page 44 of 52

61



STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $17,093.58Retiree Subsidy - January 2024

$17,093.58STATE OF WY. - Total For Health Insurance Fund

$17,093.58STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI
STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI Capital Projects Fund $1,426.61Washington Park Restroom Upgra

$1,426.61STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$1,426.61STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STELLAR PROGRAMMING
STELLAR PROGRAMMING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $41.25Litter and Work Order Systems Support

$41.25STELLAR PROGRAMMING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

STELLAR PROGRAMMING Refuse - Commercial $165.00Litter and Work Order Systems Support

$165.00STELLAR PROGRAMMING - Total For Refuse - Commercial

$206.25STELLAR PROGRAMMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STERLING EXCAVATION
STERLING EXCAVATION Water Distribution $3,400.00Cut and Remove Concrete

$3,400.00STERLING EXCAVATION - Total For Water Distribution

$3,400.00STERLING EXCAVATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI
SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Aquatics - Operations $234.50Inspection - dry chemical extinguisher annua

$234.50SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Aquatics - Operations

SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Buildings & Structures Fund $474.00Inspection - compliance fee/annual srvc/truc

$474.00SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$708.50SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TCKS HOLDINGS
TCKS HOLDINGS Water Revenue and Transfer $1,258.55

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:55 AM Page 45 of 52

62



$1,258.55TCKS HOLDINGS - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$1,258.55TCKS HOLDINGS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Aquatics - Operations ($12.48)Blinds Return

THE HOME DEPOT Aquatics - Operations $12.48Blinds

THE HOME DEPOT Aquatics - Operations $292.98Blinds, Power Washer

$292.98THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Aquatics - Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Operations $199.68Equipment Supplies

$199.68THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Traffic Control $42.66Material for signal head repairs

THE HOME DEPOT Traffic Control $37.88Shop vac filter for Traffic

THE HOME DEPOT Traffic Control $62.65Signal repair parts

THE HOME DEPOT Traffic Control $5.91Signal head parts

$149.10THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Traffic Control

THE HOME DEPOT Water Meters $27.924 CANS OF PAINT FOR REBUILT METERS

$27.92THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Water Meters

$669.68THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE WASH LLC
THE WASH LLC Police Administration $67.30Car Wash

$67.30THE WASH LLC - Total For Police Administration

$67.30THE WASH LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOWN OF MILLS
TOWN OF MILLS Police Grants Fund $322.80Equitable Sharing Check For DCI #2023-0757

$322.80TOWN OF MILLS - Total For Police Grants Fund

$322.80TOWN OF MILLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOWN SQUARE MEDIA
TOWN SQUARE MEDIA Sewer Wastewater Collection $197.50Advertising Service - Grease - 2023 Holidays

TOWN SQUARE MEDIA Sewer Wastewater Collection $210.00Advertising Service - Grease - 2023 Holidays

$407.50TOWN SQUARE MEDIA - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:55 AM Page 46 of 52

63



TOWN SQUARE MEDIA WWTP Operations $197.50Advertising Service - Grease - 2023 Holidays

TOWN SQUARE MEDIA WWTP Operations $210.00Advertising Service - Grease - 2023 Holidays

$407.50TOWN SQUARE MEDIA - Total For WWTP Operations

$815.00TOWN SQUARE MEDIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ
TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $8,172.44Equipment Repair UNIT#141420 REPLACE FU

TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $632.70 UNIT#141420 Troubleshoot Haul Truck Prob

$8,805.14TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$8,805.14TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Information Services $1,399.00Tyler Connect Conference

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Information Services ($200.00)Tyler Connect 2024 Workshop (Sunday) Canc

$1,199.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Information Services

$1,199.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR
UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $705.00Uniform Supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $54.75Uniform Supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $204.33Uniform Supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $367.58Uniform Supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $808.71Uniform Supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $20.00Uniform Supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $82.50Uniform Supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $1,228.35Uniform Supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $180.64Uniform Supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $1,605.68Uniform Supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $60.00Uniform Supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $315.00Uniform Supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $165.00Uniform Supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $74.33Uniform Supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $622.50Uniform Supplies

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:55 AM Page 47 of 52

64



$6,494.37UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Police Career Services

$6,494.37UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNION WIRELESS
UNION WIRELESS Water Tanks $95.26Upper Rock Creek Reservoir SCADA & Cell Ph

$95.26UNION WIRELESS - Total For Water Tanks

$95.26UNION WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0164276487
UNITED    0164276487 Risk Management $34.00FTA Conference Flight

UNITED    0164276487 Risk Management $13.00FTA Conference Flight

$47.00UNITED    0164276487 - Total For Risk Management

$47.00UNITED    0164276487 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0167024981
UNITED    0167024981 Risk Management $1,418.20FTA Conference Flight

$1,418.20UNITED    0167024981 - Total For Risk Management

$1,418.20UNITED    0167024981 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

URGENT CARE OF CASPE
URGENT CARE OF CASPE Property Insurance Fund $3,487.00Confidential Legal Or Medical Matters

$3,487.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Property Insurance Fund

$3,487.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USPS PO 5715590945
USPS PO 5715590945 Community Development $78.80POSTAGE STAMPS

$78.80USPS PO 5715590945 - Total For Community Development

$78.80USPS PO 5715590945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Cemetery $160.04Acct #442204089-00001

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:55 AM Page 48 of 52

65



$160.04VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Cemetery

VERIZON WIRELESS Golf - Operations $120.03Acct #942041246-00001

$120.03VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Golf - Operations

VERIZON WIRELESS Sewer Wastewater Collection $164.97Acct #742239432-00002 remote device data

$164.97VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

VERIZON WIRELESS WWTP Operations $147.75Acct #842227834-00001

$147.75VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For WWTP Operations

$592.79VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VISTAPRINT
VISTAPRINT City Council $79.98Council for Disabilities Poster

$79.98VISTAPRINT - Total For City Council

$79.98VISTAPRINT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P
VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Regional Water Operations $77.94WTP Operator Cell Phone

$77.94VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Total For Regional Water Operations

$77.94VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $10.98SUPPLIES FOR BALEFILL ANS SPECIAL WASTE

$10.98WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

WAL-MART #1617 Balefill - Diversion & Special $11.26SUPPLIES FOR BALEFILL ANS SPECIAL WASTE

$11.26WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

WAL-MART #1617 Metro Animal Shelter $145.70GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS shelter s

$145.70WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$167.94WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WATSON MARLOW INC
WATSON MARLOW INC Regional Water Operations $539.00HYPO PUMP HOSES

$539.00WATSON MARLOW INC - Total For Regional Water Operations

$539.00WATSON MARLOW INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:55 AM Page 49 of 52

66



WEAR PARTS INC
WEAR PARTS INC Traffic Control $24.73Signal repair parts

WEAR PARTS INC Traffic Control $89.11Hardware for sign and signal repair

$113.84WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Traffic Control

WEAR PARTS INC WWTP Operations $140.71Bolts

$140.71WEAR PARTS INC - Total For WWTP Operations

$254.55WEAR PARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN SIGN & DESIG
WESTERN SIGN & DESIG Police Administration $360.76CPD Door Decals - installation & set up fee

$360.76WESTERN SIGN & DESIG - Total For Police Administration

$360.76WESTERN SIGN & DESIG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN WATER CONSUL
WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $186.00College Drive Improvements

WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $5,838.96Gems S028465 - K STREET REHAB

WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $17.60Engineering - Midwest Ave from

$6,042.56WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Capital Projects Fund

WESTERN WATER CONSUL Sewer Wastewater Collection $2,655.29Gems S028465 - K STREET REHAB

$2,655.29WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$8,697.85WESTERN WATER CONSUL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Aquatics - Operations $229.00Aquatic Division Vacuum

$229.00WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Aquatics - Operations

WM SUPERCENTER Community Development $20.85GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$20.85WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Community Development

WM SUPERCENTER Human Resources $13.242 canisters of coffee grounds

$13.24WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Human Resources

WM SUPERCENTER Risk Management $13.242 canisters of coffee grounds

$13.24WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Risk Management

WM SUPERCENTER WWTP Operations $10.46Ice

$10.46WM SUPERCENTER - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:55 AM Page 50 of 52

67



$286.79WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. ASSOC. OF MUNICI
WY. ASSOC. OF MUNICI City Manager $52.00WWW Thursday Dinner - F. Tremel

$52.00WY. ASSOC. OF MUNICI - Total For City Manager

$52.00WY. ASSOC. OF MUNICI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill $329,931.66Equipment - Large Excavator unit#141539

$329,931.66WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Baler Processing $188.69Equipment Repair UNIT#141532 CAT LOADE

$188.69WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$330,120.35WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYCOMP INC
WYCOMP INC Water Revenue and Transfer $1,350.00

$1,350.00WYCOMP INC - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$1,350.00WYCOMP INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYCOMP, INC.
WYCOMP, INC. RWS - Guardian $1,572.00 Collection of Samples - GWG - Testing

$1,572.00WYCOMP, INC. - Total For RWS - Guardian

$1,572.00WYCOMP, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYLD GEAR LLC
WYLD GEAR LLC Basketball $1,400.00Wyld Gear for Officials

$1,400.00WYLD GEAR LLC - Total For Basketball

$1,400.00WYLD GEAR LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING FIRST AID
WYOMING FIRST AID Public Transit - Operations $68.92First Aid Cabinet supplies

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:55 AM Page 51 of 52

68



$68.92WYOMING FIRST AID - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$68.92WYOMING FIRST AID - ALL DEPARTMENTS

$1,752,569.55CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL

DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________

APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________

I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________

Printed on 2/28/2024 8:37:55 AM Page 52 of 52

69



CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM

Council Meeting 
03/05/24

Additional Accounts Payable

02/15/24 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursement
Robert Tasler - Travel Reimbursement 252.94

252.94

02/22/24 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursement
Bob Willis - Travel Reimbursement 178.45

178.45

Total Additional AP 431.39$            

Payroll

02/15/24 City Payroll
Salary & Wages 935,493.36
Other Employee Liabilities 3,527.53
Internal Revenue Service 249,969.16
NCPERS Group 528.00
Wyoming Retirement System 231,989.26
State of Wyoming Workers Comp 21,993.65
State of Wyoming Employee Benefits Insurance 387,080.49
ICMA Retirement 25,572.95
Lincoln National Life Insurance (11.71)
Orchard Trust Retirement 2,170.00
Reliastar Life Insurance-Accident/Voya 2,102.90
Pre-Paid Legal Services 365.00

1,860,780.59

02/26/24 Fire Payroll
Salary & Wages 147,874.22
Internal Revenue Service 24,426.36
Wyoming Retirement System 53,504.79
State of Wyoming Workers Comp 3,593.77
Orchard Trust Retirement 4,920.00

234,319.14

Total Payroll 2,095,099.73$  

Addendum Total 2,095,531.12$  

Page 1 of 1
70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253


	Agenda
	3. 02-06-24 Minutes
	4. 03-05-24 Bills and Claims
	Addendum

	7.A.1.a. Est Public Hearing/Ordinance Repealing 15.16.010-Building Construction Prohibited During Certain Hours
	Memo
	Draft Redlined Ordinance

	7.A.1.b. Est Public Hearing/Ordinance Amending Chapter 8.20-Noise
	Memo
	Draft Redlined Ordinance

	8. Public Hearing/Resolution Regarding Annexation/Bryan Subdivision
	Memo
	Location Map
	Annexation Report/Study
	Resolution No. 24-29

	9. 2nd Reading Ordinance/Vacating Alley Segment/Kenwood Addition
	Memo
	Vicinity Map
	Exhibits
	Ordinance No. 5-24

	10.A. 3rd Reading Ordinance/Zone Change Between S Conwell & S Lowell 
	Memo
	Zoning Map
	Aerial Map
	Resident Opposition Letter
	Ordinance No. 2-24

	10.B. 3rd Reading Ordinance/Annexation & Zoning/Bryan Subdivision
	Memo
	Zoning Map
	Aerial Map
	Annexation Agreement
	Ordinance No. 3-24

	10.C. 3rd Reading Ordinance/Assessment Roll LAD 160 - Chinook Trail Improvements
	Memo
	Roll Filing
	Ordinance No. 4-24

	11.A.1. Amendment No. 1 to Water Line Easement/Temple Construction/2905 Independence Court
	Memo
	Amendment
	Easement
	Resolution No. 24-30

	11.A.2. Washington Park Restroom Remodel/Crown Construction
	Memo
	Agreement
	Stateline No. 7 Recommendation
	Resolution No. 24-31

	11.A.3. "A" Street Parking Lot Storm Sewer Improvements/Crown Construction
	Memo
	Agreement
	Bid Form
	Resolution No. 24-32

	11.A.4. Tree Inventory Update/Scott Ventures
	Memo
	Contract
	Exhibits
	Resolution No. 24-33

	12.A.1. DDA Board Appointments/Lyons & White
	Memo
	Advertisement
	DDA Request Letter
	Applications
	DDA Board List




